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Sent: Saturday, 21 May 2022 1:37 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: [External] RE: Update regarding election content and postal rules [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

-

Yeap that is what | meant!

Cheers

Date:
Subject:

Many thanks -, appreciate your responsiveness noting we are presuming this comment is in relation to the
changes to secure telephone voting eligibility.

Cheers

ERRER |~/ Oirector

Defending Democracy Unit
Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T:

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit wwiw.eec.gov.au
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From:
Sent: Saturday, 21 May 2022 12:07 PM
To:



Subject: Update regarding election content and postal rules

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hope all is going well (as can be) today.

Just thought | would let you know that yesterday we took note of the rule change regarding postal voting and have
updated and applied our electoral misinformation policy accordingly.

We have taken appropriate action on content that promoted now out-of-date information on the election and
voting rules.

Best of luck!
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DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If
this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.





